No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/ 1 éa\_?
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 ﬂgl L. (-129 lr
From: CF Shimla To: DFO Shimla
Subject: Diversion of 0-37-61 hectare Forest land for the construction ITI

Jalog, Tehsil Suni District Shimla in favour of Director Technical
Education & Industrial training, Sunder Nagar District, Mandi HP
within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division.

Proposal No. FP/HP/Others/12230/2015

Memo:

Please refer to your office memo. No. 1098 dated 15.05.2015 on the
subject cited above.

From the perusal of the proposal received vide memo. referred to
above following shortcomings have been noticed in Part-II:-
1. In column No. 2, legal status of Forest land has not been filled
up.
2. In column No. 13(iv) which is regarding additional details—only
CHECK LIST Sr. NO. 14 has been uploaded four times whereas
other details are missing.
3. In column No. 14 which is regarding details of CA — There is
mismatch of the figures uploaded in the web portal & hard copies
of the proposal so submitted under Col. No.12. The same please

be corrected.
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Consefvator of Fbrests
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